
Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be cautious of attachments and
links, and do not provide login information. Report suspicious activity to the Service
Desk: servicedesk@leegov.com or 533-HELP.

From: Connell, Laura
To: Urban, Kimberly
Cc: Lehman, Shannon
Subject: RE: Multicopier (RFP20017-01)
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 8:27:46 AM
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The Lee County Sheriff Office – MultiCopier Lease – RFP ID:  2017-01 Equipment Purchase and
Accessory Pricing Breakdown updated as of Aug. 2023 was reviewed by our Purchasing Unit and
approved.  It is not in writing.
 

logo Laura Connell
Contract Analyst
Support Services Exec. Bureau
O: 239-477-1162
E: LConnell@sheriffleefl.org

www.sheriffleefl.org

***IMPORTANT MESSAGE***
This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. If the reader of this email
is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If
you have received this email by error, please notify us immediately and destroy the related message. This
footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses, worms,
hostile scripts and other email-borne network threats. PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records
law. Most written communications to or from government officials are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure per Sec. 119 F.S.

From: Urban, Kimberly <KUrban@leegov.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 2:10 PM
To: Connell, Laura <LConnell@sheriffleefl.org>
Cc: Lehman, Shannon <SLehman@sheriffleefl.org>
Subject: FW: Multicopier (RFP20017-01)
 

External Email Alert
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Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be cautious of attachments and links,
and do not provide login information. Report suspicious activity to the Service Desk:

This email has been sent from an account outside of the LCSO Systems network.
Please treat the email with caution, especially if you are requested to click on a link, decrypt/open an attachment, or

enable macros.  For further information on how to spot phishing, Please contact the Help Desk.

 

Good afternoon,
 
Just following up on this request.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 

Kimberly Urban | Contracts Analyst

Procurement Management Department

2115 Second Street, 1st Floor, Fort Myers, FL 33901

office: (239) 533-8871

cell: (239) 355-9155

email: kurban@leegov.com

web: www.leegov.com
Connect With Us On Social Media

 
 
 
 
 

From: Connell, Laura <LConnell@sheriffleefl.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 9:09 PM
To: Urban, Kimberly <KUrban@leegov.com>
Cc: Lehman, Shannon <SLehman@sheriffleefl.org>
Subject: Re: Multicopier (RFP20017-01)
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servicedesk@leegov.com or 533-HELP.

 
 

Sent from my iPhone
 
 
 

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

On Sep 29, 2023, at 3:03 PM, Urban, Kimberly <KUrban@leegov.com> wrote:

﻿

External Email Alert

This email has been sent from an account outside of the LCSO
Systems network.

Please treat the email with caution, especially if you are requested to click on a link, decrypt/open an
attachment, or enable macros.  For further information on how to spot phishing, Please contact the

Help Desk.

 

Good afternoon,
 
Would you happen to have a copy of the approval?
 
Thank you,
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Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be cautious of attachments
and links, and do not provide login information. Report suspicious activity to the
Service Desk: servicedesk@leegov.com or 533-HELP.
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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 5:08 PM
To: Urban, Kimberly <KUrban@leegov.com>
Cc: Lehman, Shannon <SLehman@sheriffleefl.org>
Subject: RE: Multicopier (RFP20017-01)
 

 
They have been approved.
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www.sheriffleefl.org

***IMPORTANT MESSAGE***
This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
email by error, please notify us immediately and destroy the related message. This footnote also
confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses, worms,
hostile scripts and other email-borne network threats. PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad
public records law. Most written communications to or from government officials are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may be subject to
public disclosure per Sec. 119 F.S.

From: Urban, Kimberly <KUrban@leegov.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:23 PM
To: Connell, Laura <LConnell@sheriffleefl.org>
Subject: Multicopier (RFP20017-01)
 

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

 

Good Afternoon,
 
We currently piggyback off of this contract and would like to know if the price
increases listed on this sheet had been approved by the Sheriff.
 
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
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Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter
 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees
and officials regarding County business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email
communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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